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Dear Huw,
I am writing to inform you that the Retained EU Law (Revocation and Reform) Act 2023

(Consequential Provision) Requlations 2023 (‘the Regulations”) were laid before UK
Parliament on 24 January 2024.

Officials received a final version of the Regulations for review on 18 January.

The Regulations are a mix of devolved and reserved provision which does not amend
primary legislation within the Senedd’s competence.

Following a review of the suggested consequential amendments we do not believe it would
be more appropriate to introduce our own legislation. The Regulations only make
consequential provision flowing from sections 2 and 5 of the Retained EU Law (Revocation
and Reform) Act 2023. The Regulations have no wider policy impact and no policy
discretion is exercised in devolved areas in the Regulations. In light of this Welsh
Government considers it appropriate to give consent for these Regulations to contain
devolved provision.

| will release a written statement confirming Welsh Government’s willingness to consent to
the Regulations within 3 working days of the Regulations being formally laid.

Yours sincerely,
Mew @Q&%

Mick Antoniw MS
Counsel General and Minister for the Constitution

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Mick.Antoniw@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Mick.Antoniw@gov. Wales

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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